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J. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 2
BV-2 Docket No. 50-412, License No. NPF-73
Proposed Operating License Change Request No. 79

Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.90, Duguesne Light Company requests an
amendment to the above 1license in the form of changes to the
technical specifications. The proposed change will delete the
Appendix B Section 4.2.2 requirement to perform infrared aerial
photography every other year.

The proposed technical specification change is presented in

Attachment A. The safety analysis (including the no significant
hazards evaluation) 1is presented in Attachment B. The typed
replacement technical specification page is presented in

Attachment C.

This change has been reviewed by the Onsite Safety Committee and
Offsite Review Committee. The change was determined to be safe and
does not involve a significant hazard consideration as defined in
10 CFR 50.92 based on the attached safety analysis.

Sincerely,

QAKX
/W De

Sieber

cc: Mr. L. W. Rossbach, Sr. Resident Inspector
Mr. T. T. Martin, NRC Region I Administrator
Mr. G. E. Edison, Project Manager
Mr. W. P. Dornsife, Director BRP/DER
Mr. R. J. Barkanic, BRP/DER
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